From: Jeff Rummel

To: Web Filer
Date: February 15, 2017

Subject: 0147-EX-ST-2017 pre-coordination data request

Message:
Ms. Nguyen:

This is to advise you that pursuant to the email below from the MAG Chair, MAG coordination has been
completed for the following applications:

- File No. 0147-EX-ST-2017 (Ref. 35660) - See below and attachment provided to you directly by email
- File No. 0148-EX-ST-2017 (Ref. 35663) - See below and attachment provided to you directly by email
Please advise if you have any questions.

Best regards,

Jeff Rummel
Attorney for BAE Systems

Jeffrey E. Rummel
Partner

Arent Fox LLP | Attorneys at Law

1717 K Street, NW

Washington, DC 20006-5344

202.715.8479 DIRECT | 202.857.6395 FAX
jeffrey.rummel@arentfox.com | www.arentfox.com

From: WHITTINGTON, WILLIAM R GS-15 USAF AFSPC AFSMO/SQ
[mailto:william.whittington.5@us.af.mil]

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 11:59 AM

To: Rummel, Jeffrey

Cc: Poppenhager, Lori A CIV USARMY HQDA CIO G-6 (US) ; Straughan, Jason P CIV USARMY 106
SIG BDE (US)

Subject: FW: BAE Systems - Request for MAG Coordination - Pending File No. 0148-EX-ST-2017
(EMI/EMC)

Mr. Rummel--The MAG Chair (Whittington) and Army MAG member (Poppenhager)
concur with the attached BAE applications

Under the following restriction: Contact Mr. Jason Straughan, Dugway SMO at
435-831-3411; email jason.straughan@us.army.mil,

for specific frequency assignments to be used at Dugway in support of the

subject requests. MAG coordination provided is for

the 225.000-328.600 and 335.400-399.900 MHz frequency bands only.



This information should be included in your FCC applications. Let me know
if you have any questions or concerns.

vir,
Randy

William R. Whittington, GS-15, DAF
Chair, Military Assignment Group
Ft Meade, MD 20755

(301) 225-3744 DSN (375)

NIPR: william.whittington.5@us.af.mil
SIPR: william.r.whittington4.civ@mail.smil.mil
JWICS: william.whittington@disa.ic.gov



